
 

 

 By E-mail 

 

September 5, 2008 

 

Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th floor 
Toronto  ON   M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms Walli 

Union Gas Limited 
Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism (“QRAM”) of July 1, 2008 
Board File No.: EB-2008-0109 
Our File No.: 339583-000007 

On July 2, 2008, we submitted a Cost Claim on behalf of our client, Canadian 
Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”), in an amount of $878.00 for fees.  We 
inadvertently failed to include GST of $43.90 in the claim. 

We respectfully request that, before it is assessed, an amount of $43.90 for GST be added 
to the claim to bring it to a total amount of $921.90. 
 
Yours very truly 

 
Peter C.P. Thompson, Q.C. 
 
PCT\slc 
c. Chris Ripley (Union) 

Paul Clipsham (CME) 
 
OTT01\3539683\1 
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100 Queen Street, Suite 1100 
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